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Malave, Erin /Pofl 0000«-,7540

From: Bill Sather [Bill@satherpc.com)

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sofimat USA Inc

Please change the mailing address of the above corporation to the following:

¢/o Jorge Hinojosa
3498 E. Ellsworth Ave, Apt 1211
Denver, CO 80209

William Sather, CPA
SATHER 8 ASSOCIATES, PC
CPAs & Business Advisors
5150 E. Yale Circle, Suite 200

Denver, CO 80222

Phone; {303) 565-2100

Direct: (303) 565-2111

Fax: (302) 350-1678

Mobile: (303) 2504730

Email: bill@satherpc.com

Confidentiality Notice:

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, or confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by
telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immaediately if this is an electronic
communication.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication {including any attachments}) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii} promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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